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Kite, Robin

From: Rep.Czaja

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 1:14 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Cc: Burri, Lance

Subject: Amendment to AB 407/SB 343

Robin,

Rep. Czaja and Sen. Gudex would like to request a simple amendment to AB 407/SB 343 (Irb 2493) that accomplishes the
following:

1) Raise the non-resident trail pass fee to $50/yr. (rather than $45 as it is currently written)

2) Create a $5 penalty for trail passes purchased after December 1 of the year/season

3) Change the definition of Vintage Sleds that will be exempted to 30 years or older({rather than the 25 yr definition
as it currently written)

Thank you.
Emily

Emily Loe | Office of Rep. Mary Czaja
35" Assembly District
(0) 608-266.7694 | (e) emily.loe@leqis.wi.qov
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v
2 1. Page 2, line 9: delete “$44.25” and substitute “$49.25”.
v
3 2. Page 3, line 12: after “5.” insert “a.”.
y .
4 3. Page 3, line 13: delete “25” and substitute “30”.
¥
5 4. Page 3, line 14: after that line insert:
6 “b. In addition to the fees for issuing trail use stickers specified under this
7 paragraph, the department shall charge a supplemental fee of $5 for a trail use
8 sticker issued on or after December 1 if that trail use sticker expires on the June 30
9 immediately following the date of issuance.”.
v
10 5. Page 4, line 19: delete “$44.25” and substitute “$49.25”.

11 (END)
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